

Hello family,

Sorry for the lateness of the minutes. The secretary was on strike, and would not do the minutes until the labor dispute was resolved.

ASC APRIL 2021

The meeting was opened with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer.

Trish read the 12 traditions

Nick read the 12 concepts

Chris read the opening service prayer, and introductory quotes.

ROLL CALL

Active change – A

Breaking Free – A

Courage to Change – A

Gift of Desperation – P

New Beginnings – P

Section Serenity – P

The Hope Group – P

Vision of Hope – P

PLEASE ANNOUNCE ALL OPEN POSITIONS AT AREA

(all clean time requirements are in the area policy)

Alternate Facilitator

Secretary & Alt Secretary

Alternate Treasurer

Literature Chair & Alternate

Policy Chair & Alternate

These subcommittees also need positions filled:

Alternate Outreach

Alternate H&I

H&I secretary

PLEASE PLEASE PLEASE

ANNOUNCE THESE POSITIONS AT YOUR

~~Section Serenity~~

Open 302 w/ MOS + SP

12T - Trish
12C - Nick
Quotes - Chris

Roll Call

Active Change	A
Breaking Free	A
CTC	A
GOD	P
HOPE	P
Vision of Hope	P
SNB	P

Section Serenity P

Open Forum -

Outreach Chair - no questions

Proposal - Area Meeting Schedules be printed off by Hope Group

Webmaster to be discussed after

GOD - requested Carpool April 27th

PI - All is well besides Website trouble

Phoneline 2 Calls this month

Todd + Jeri Primary

Patrick + Trish - Secondary

In process of new Webmaster

Guidline of Webmaster in P I

He is willing to do all things but had problem with paying up-front

Rickey going to ask Christy for help with website.

H+I

Patrick P Serenity prayer

Jeri M 12 ~~Concepts~~ traditions Trish W concept

Open Forum - Jeri gonna take Cedar Lodge Schedules

No Contact from Lacey

No Contact Self recovery

Att Chair Elwood M

Trish W consider Secretary

GOD - ^{Tidd} average 9 meeting
Carpool April 27th

JNB Elwood M average 7 per meeting
last Thursday month tradition Study

Section Serinly Nick J 7 per meeting
New meeting Sunday

Chase Chuck Celebrating

Meeting format TB Determined No newcomers

Vision of Hope ~~Rickey~~ Rosanne GSR Secretary
All alt vacant, no celebrations (Chris) 90 days
Donations up, hopes for new place
Chris H. Chaining now

Hope Group Josh GSR
35/40 per meeting
30TH Rickey D Speaker
Chairperson workshop 10TH 10TH of April

~~OSE - Frankie~~

Open Positions Area

Alt facilitator	Lit Chair
Alt Secretary	Policy Chair + Alt
Alt Treasurer	Secretary + Alt
H.I Secretary	Alt Outreach Chair

5 groups in favor of Webmaster

Old Business

Proposal made by Hope Group to lower
cost to \$10.00

Scottsboro Stand Aside

GOD Against use 6TH tradition

Section Serenity Block 6 7 8TH tradition

Hope Group Stand Aside Blocked

New Business

Treasurer - Frankie

Hope \$25

CTC \$25

GOD \$38

SNB \$40

SS \$50

119.23

Total

Expenses

Vision of Belle

\$189 Donation to Deposit

Announcements

GOD Car Pool April 27th

Rickey D Speaking April 30th Hope Group

Meet Next Month

May 9th

Sub Committee 12:00 noon

Hello family,

I'm an addict named Nick. Our carpool to VOM was on 4/3/21 @ 5pm. There were 2 members who joined the carpool from 2 groups. GOD has requested a carpool and we have scheduled one for 4/27 @ 7pm please be there at 6:30 to go over carpool purpose and responsibilities. Thank you for allowing me to serve.

Nick J

P.I. Report April 11, 2021

Hello Family Ricky Addict

All is going well with P.I. besides website fixed that need attended to concerning meeting schedules. I have not been contacted about P.I. workshop but am willing to participate, maybe we can discuss today and set a date. We are not at the moment doing much work in the Public Info area so this may be the time to use it to our advantage so that when things get somewhat back to normal will be better prepared in loving service Ricky D.

Phone line -

Two calls this month and she already moved the secondary volunteers up - Todd S and Jein A are primary this month secondary are - Patrick P + Patricia W

MSC

I Patricia Wooten Meeting Schedule
Coordinator" printed 70 copies 10 to
each group for the month of April.
Because Staples made a Error. Thanks for
letting me serve.

Patricia Wooten

H&I Subcommittee Minutes

Meeting opened with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer at PATRICK P

JERRY M
TRACY W

- Read the 12 Traditions
- Read the 12 Concepts
- Read the Purpose & Function of H&I Subcommittee

Roll Call:

		Present	Absent	Vacant
> Cedar Lodge	Nick J <u>PATRICK P</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
> Etowah Co Jail	Jim L	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
> Self Recovery	Frankie H	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
> St Clair Prison		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Secretary Report

Open Forum:

Terry is going to go by cedar lodge and give them meet schedule for next row

Panel Leader Reports

Cedar Lodge:

I have contact her and she has not call me back.

Etowah Co Jail

Self Recovery

Have not contact them. He will try to get a hold of them

St Clair Prison

OLD Business:

NEW Business:

Nominations & Elections:

alter chair sec. Elwood For Elwood - 2 year work step, sponsor, scott NA

Date & Time for Next H&I Subcommittee Meeting:

Close with 3rd Step Prayer

DATE
PATRICK

sec - TRJ - 2 year 2 month sec at scott NA have a sponsor work step,

NEAANA TREASURER REPORT

Date 4-11-21
AMOUNT

GROUP NAME	DONATED	AMOUNT
Active Change	Y N. <u>(A)</u>	
Breaking Free	Y N. <u>(A)</u>	
<u>HOPE GRP</u>	<u>(Y)</u> N. A	<u>\$ 25.00</u>
Courage to Change	Y N. <u>(A)</u>	<u>\$ 20.00</u>
Freedom	Y N. A	
Gift of Desperation	<u>(Y)</u> N. A	<u>\$ 38.00</u>
Keep Coming Back	Y N. A	
New Beginnings	<u>(Y)</u> N. A	<u>\$ 40.00</u>
Section Serenity	<u>(Y)</u> N. A	<u>\$ 50.00</u>
Vision of Hope	<u>(Y)</u> N. A	<u>\$ 16.00</u>

(Y=YES N=NO A=ABSENT)

TOTAL DONATIONS 189.00 (+)
CASH RETURNED _____

ENDING BALANCE LAST MONTH 119.23

MINUS DEBITS SUBTOTAL 308.23

BANK FEE \$13.00 (+) MINUS EXPENSES 56.00 (-)

FACILITY RENT \$20.00 (+) TOTAL 252.23

WEBMASTER (+)

PHONE LINE (+) REGIONAL DONATION _____ (-)

LITERATURE (+) ENDING BALANCE _____

SCHEDULES 23.00 (+)

RCM EXPENSE (+)

REGIONAL SCHED. (+)

MISC EXPENSE (+)

MISC EXPENSE (-)

TOTAL DEBITS 56.00 BANK DEPOSIT \$ 189.00

GOD GSR Report

4/11/21

- Hi family,

my name is Todd and I'm an addict. G.O.D. group still meets at Trinity Lutheran Church in Rainbow city on Tuesday at 7pm.

We have had an average of 9 addicts per meeting. Recovery Meeting Topics have been taken from the Literature. We are looking forward to the Area Carpool on the 27th. Thankyou for allowing me to serve.

Todd G.



GSR REPORT

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ New **GROUP**
BEGINNING of NA

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____.

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR	<u>Elwood M</u>
ALT GSR	<u>Patrick P</u>
SEC	<u>Trish W</u>
ALT SEC	<u>VAC.</u>
TREAS	<u>Hinda W</u>
ALT TREAS	<u>VAC.</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT: 416.89

Beginning Balance	<u>201.89</u>
Credits	<u>Lit. 13.00</u>
TOTAL	<u>488.00</u>
Debits	<u> </u>
Ending Balance	<u>201.89</u>

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:

Mon 6:30 Thurs 6:30 Fri 6:30 Sun 3:00
Mon 12:00 WED 12:00 Fri 12:00

We will donate \$ 40.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 7 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been RECOVERY

Old Business: None Voted on Web Master

New Business: Last Thursday of the Month
Transition Study



GSR REPORT

Section Serenity GROUP

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR Chase B
 ALT GSR open
 SEC Barbara D
 ALT SEC open
 TREAS Sherry J
 ALT TREAS open

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance 100
 Credits _____
 TOTAL _____
 Debits 50 to Area
 Ending Balance 50.00

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:

Chase B (2) & Chuck ~~Monty~~ - 4 eyes.
No just a reminder we had open
a Sunday mtg at 7:15

We will donate \$ 50.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 7 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been Recovery Related Topics

Old Business: Sunday meeting ~~opened~~ passed see
MS for details

New Business: When we voted to have our celebrations
on the LAST Sunday of the month discussed
format



GSR REPORT

The H. O. P. E.

GROUP

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____.

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR	<u>Josh R.</u>
ALT GSR	<u>Vacant</u>
SEC	<u>Cassie L.</u>
ALT SEC	<u>Vacant</u>
TREAS	<u>Josh R.</u>
ALT TREAS	<u>Vacant</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance	<u>\$35.00</u>
Credits	<u>7th \$277.85</u>
TOTAL	<u>\$312.85</u>
Debits	<u>Rent = \$75.00</u>
	<u>Lit = \$193.31</u>
	<u>Area = \$25.00</u>
Ending Balance	<u>\$19.54</u>

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:

~~Speaker~~ Speaker, Rickey D. will be our
speaker for the speaker meeting in April.
Meeting held 4-30-21. Food starts at 6:00
Speaker at 7:00.

We will donate \$25.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 35 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been open discussion Lit. Based.
one speaker meeting.

Old Business: Started holding chairperson training
workshops.

New Business: Voted that anyone living in an outside
halfway house can no longer hold a service position,
all chairpersons must have 90 days clean. Started
having Co-chair persons. 30 day clean requirement Co-Chair.



GSR REPORT

Vision of Hope

GROUP

April 11, 2021

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR Rosann M.
 ALT GSR VACANT
 SEC Rosann M.
 ALT SEC VACANT
 TREAS Rickey D.
 ALT TREAS VACANT
 Lit. Chair Rickey D.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance 0
 Credits (Donations) \$ 246.00
 TOTAL \$ 46.00
 Debits \$ 30.00 April RENT
\$ 16.00 ABC
 Ending Balance 0

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:

None / No April Member Clean Dates

We will donate \$ 16.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 12 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been Tradition 4 Closed Meetings (1st Saturday)
Open Meetings topics taken from NA Literature.

Old Business: Gathering ideas for new meeting place.

New Business: Group voted to carry Assents for
Webmaster Election - Jake Dodd (Special Worker).